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COMMISSION STAFF'S INITIAL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
TO PEOPLES GAS KY I LLC 

Peoples Gas KY, LLC (Peoples), pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , is to file with the 

Commission the original and an electronic version of the following information. The 

information requested herein is due within 14 days of the date of this request. Responses 

to requests for information in paper medium shall be appropriately bound, tabbed, and 

indexed. Electronic documents shall be in portable document format (PDF) , shall be 

searchable and shall be appropriately bookmarked. Each response shall include the 

name of the witness responsible for responding to the questions related to the information 

provided. 

Each response shall be answered under oath or, for representatives of a public or 

private corporation or a partnership or association or a governmental agency, be 

accompanied by a signed certification of the preparer or the person supervising the 

preparation of the response on behalf of the entity that the response is true and accurate 



to the best of that person's knowledge, information, and belief formed after a reasonable 

inquiry. 

Peoples shall make timely amendment to any prior response if it obtains 

information which indicates that the response was incorrect when made or, though correct 

when made, is now incorrect in any material respect. For any request to which Peoples 

fails or refuses to furnish all or part of the requested information, it shall provide a written 

explanation of the specific grounds for its failure to completely and precisely respond. 

Careful attention shall be given to copied material to ensure that it is legible. When 

the requested information has been previously provided in this proceeding in the 

requested format, reference may be made to the specific location of that information in 

responding to this request. When appl icable, the requested information shall be 

separately provided for total company operations and jurisdictional operations. When 

filing a paper containing personal information , Peoples shall, in accordance with 807 KAR 

5:001, Section 4(10), encrypt or redact the paper so that personal information cannot be 

read. 

1. Does Peoples own or operate any producing natural gas wells or natural 

gas gathering lines in the Commonwealth of Kentucky? 

2. Identify all suppliers of natural gas to Peoples. 

3. How many customers does Peoples currently provide natural gas service 

to? 

4. Does Peoples sell natural gas to any customer whose property and point of 

use is not with in a one-half air mile of a producing well or natural gas gathering line owned 

or operated by Peoples or one of its suppliers of natural gas? 
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5. State whether Peoples has ascertained all of its customers' eligibility for 

natural gas service under KRS 278.485, and if so, explain how Peoples confirms a 

customer's eligibility. 

6. When Peoples receives an appl ication for natural gas service, does it 

ascertain the applicant's eligibility for natural gas service under KRS 278.485? If so, 

explain how. 

7. Was an application made for natural gas service to property located at 15 

C Loren Way, Garner, Kentucky (Property)? If so, provide a copy of the application and 

all related correspondence. 

8. Has Peoples solicited applicants for new natural gas service? If so, 

a. Describe how applicants are (or were) solicited; 

b. State the number of new or former customers Peoples has signed 

up as a result of a solicitation for new or restored natural gas service . 

c. Does Peoples currently solicit new customers? 

9. As of August 7, 2018, who did Peoples bill for natural gas service to the 

Property? 

10. Provide a map showing the Property, the location of line serving the 

Property, and all points of interconnection with any other pipeline or source of supply. 

DATED _ _ D_E_C _1 _4_2_01_8 __ 
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